
 
 
 
Ruedebusch Development & Construction  
4605 Dovetail Dr. 
Madison, WI 53704 
Tele: (608) 249-2012 
Fax: (608) 249-2032 
 
 
 
July 2, 2007 
 
Mr. Al Martin 
Planning & Development 
215 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd 
Madison, WI  53701-2984 
 
Re: Sign Package Letter of Intent for 5273 Femrite and 3325 Agricultural  
 
Dear Al: 
 
Ruedebusch Development & Construction and McAllen Properties, LLC is pleased to present the 
following sign package for your consideration for 5201 Femrite Dr. and 3325 Agricultural Dr.  These 
properties are part of the same development and were previously approved by Urban Design. 
 
Following is our proposal for a sign package for the above referenced project 

• Building signs shall be mounted on the building in locations as noted on the attached drawing. 
• Electrified signs shall be either of the following: 

o Individual letters internally illuminated mounted on a raceway (color to match building 
background)  

o Halo lit sign with background to blend with the building. 
• Non electrified signs may be mounted to the building with the architectural features of the 

building visible behind the sign. 
• The color of the sign letters may vary.  Maximum letter height will be 30”. 
• Any logos that are not part of the sign shall be no larger than 6 square feet. 
• Size of signs are controlled by Ordinance 33 or Ordinance 31 whichever is more restrictive. 
• Ground mount signs shall be constructed with materials that match the building materials, see 

details on attached drawings.  There will be two signs on the project, one on Femrite and one on 
Agricultural Dr.  The signs will be 32 SF each, total of 64 SF, and will be set back 20’ from the 
right of way line. 

 
We hope be on the next Urban DesignCommission agenda. 
 
Please feel free to call if there are questions. 
 
Sincerely: 
 
 
 
David A. Nelsen 
Director of Engineering 
608-249-2012, X205 
608-212-1605, cell 



 



Request for Variance 
Urban Design District 

Tenant Signage 
5265 Femrite Ave. 

 
 
We are requesting that the allowable area for the tenant signs at 5265 Femrite Ave. 
(Viking Electric) be increased from 72 SF to 112 SF, with signs located on the north and 
east sides of the building.  Attached is a copy of the sign package for the building 
approved at the July 11, 2007 UDC meeting. 
 
Attached is a photo of the building with the sign superimposed on the building.  The 
signs will be made from .125” aluminum wall letters painted red to match PMS 185.   
















